

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 3rd, 2020

Present: Laurel Schafer, Brenda Spurlock, Pamela Wilderson, Rene Farias, Kim Parr, Staci Cost.

The meeting was called to order at 5:12 pm.

Secretary Minutes: Minutes from the July 13th meeting were shared by Pam. Brenda made a motion to approve the minutes, which was seconded by Staci. Minutes were approved by unanimous vote.

Treasurer's Report: Laurel shared the treasurer's report. Our beginning balance is \$4855.71. Total deposits were \$50.00 and total expenses were \$0.00. The ending balance is \$4905.71. Pam made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Brenda seconded the motion. All were in favor and the treasurer's report was approved.

Concessions Report:

The first concession will be 8/21- Boggy Draw Cross Country Meet. (schedule is on the school website). Brenda suggested we do minimal concessions for this and for the first few, ex: drinks, packaged goods, etc. because we don't know what restrictions will be in place and attendance at the event. Brenda has started the concessions schedule and will share it with the teachers once they are all back for the school year. The Booster Club will again do concessions for Homecoming.

Old Business:

- Sports Meeting Preseason sports meeting has been cancelled and will be done on line.
 Mr. Schumacher has asked the Booster Club to either do a video about our organization or provide information for him to share in the video. A short info sheet was completed and will be given to him to share. Physicals for students will still be Wed., 8/5 from 3:30 to 6:30.
- Bear Backers A discussion about increasing Ber Backers was started but due to the ongoing changes to the athletics schedule, etc., it was decided to table this discussion until the next meeting. One idea that was suggested to help increase membership is to do a membership raffle. Anyone who becomes a Bear Backer or a member of the Booster Club would get a ticket for a chance at the raffle prize. Final decisions about the prize and organization of the raffle will be made at the next meeting.
- Operation Graduation tabled until a later date.

- Welcome Back Snack Bags Discussion was held about providing a "welcome back" snack bag for students again this year. All were in agreement to do this again. We'll use bags and include a beverage, and a couple of other snacks. Laurel volunteered to get the labels for the bags printed. Brenda will check on items for the bag. Bags will be assembled at our next meeting on the 24th.
- Member Email List Rene shared that the Booster members email list has stayed pretty consistent from year to year. New members will be added as they join. It was suggested that we add a check box on the Bear Backer form asking if they want to be added to the email list. Rene and Laurel will continue working on this.

New Business:

- Meeting Change Brenda motioned we change our September meeting to Aug. 24th at 5:00 because it falls on Labor Day. Rene seconded the motion. Motion was approved.
- T-shirts T-shirts for the new officers and for members will again be ordered this year. Shelly will be checking into this and will let us know the costs and design ideas.
- Bear Wear It was suggested that this year in addition to our typical bear wear, we should order masks and gaiters/buffs as well. Shelly volunteered to check on this.
- Our next meeting will be Aug. 24th at 5:00 pm in front of the school. Bring your lawn chair.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:15 pm.